
Confirmation of Must Carry Agreement 

with Wave Broadband’s Cable System in Contra Costa County, California 

in San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose DMA for KQSL 

October 31, 2019 

 

 
From: Adam Siskind  

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 11:47 AM 

To: Keith Leitch  

Subject: Re: FW: KQSL Must Carry Request for Wave Broadband in the San Francisco DMA  

  

Keith,  

 

Yes, we are in agreement on launching.  Right now our plan is Channel 98 in our 

Concord system.   

 

Adam 

 

 

Adam Siskind 

Vice President, Finance 

RCN / Grande / Wave 

650 College Road East 

Princeton, NJ 08540 

 

----------- 

On Thu, Oct 31, 2019 at 11:54 AM Keith Leitch wrote: 

Hi Adam, 

 

Thanks for all of your help!  We're working on getting the lease in place for our LPTV on Sutro 

(KDTS-LD/KQTA-LD).  I just want to double check that once we provide the ASI handoff at Sutro 

that Wave Broadband has agreed to carry KQSL.  Would you happen to know what channel 

number is assigned to KQSL on your system? 

 

Sincerely, 

Keith Leitch 

President and Engineer, One Ministries, Inc. (KQSL) 


